MEMORANDTUM

October 30, 1992

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (GOLDEN)F&éP

RE: DOCKET NO. 920199-WS - APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE IN
BREVARD, CHARLOTTE/LEE, CITRUS, CLAY, DUVAL, HIGHLANDS,
LAKE, MARION, MARTIN, NASSAU, ORANGE, OSCEOLA, PASCO,
PUTNAM, SEMINOLE, VOLUSIA, AND WASHINGTON COUNTIES BY
SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.; COLLIER COUNTY BY MARCO
SHORES UTILITIES (DELTONA); HERNANDO COUNTY BY SPRING
HILL UTILITIES (DELTONA); AND VOLUSIA COUNTY BY DELTONA
LAKES UTILITIES (DELTONA)

It has come to my attention that there is an error in the
prefiled testimony of DER witness Harley W. Young. On page 2, line
3 of his testimony, "0.025" should be corrected to "0.25."
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RG/dr
cc: Division of Water and Wastewater
Court Reporters

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esquire
Messer, Vickers, et al.,
Post Office Box 1826
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Harold McLean, Esquire

Office of Public Counsel

Claude Pepper Bldg., Rm. #812
111 W. Madison Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Mr. Harry Jones

Cypress and Oak Villages Association of Homosassa
91 Cypress Boulevard West

Homosassa, Florida 32646

Nassau County Board of Commissioners
¢/o Mr. Michael S. Mullin, Esquire
Post Office Box 1010

Fernandina Beach, Florida 32034
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